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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: KINGSPORT REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

FROM: KEN WEEMS, PLANNING MANAGER  

 

DATE: MARCH 11, 2025  

 

SUBJECT: GRANT PROJECT APPROVALS FOR BAYS MOUNTAIN AND BRICKYARD PARK 

IMPROVEMENTS 

 

 

 

The City was recently awarded a $5.8M Local Parks & Recreation Fund (LPRF) Grant to 

fund improvements at both Bays Mountain and Brickyard Park.  A requirement of this 

grant is to seek Planning Commission approval of the overall grant project.   

 

Ms. Kitty Frazier, Parks & Recreation Manager for the City, will present the grant project 

improvements to the Commission.  Site plans for each site are included with this memo.  A 

full presentation will be made at the work session and meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 



 


